

RAJENDRA KUMAR SHARMA

PERSONAL

Name

RAJENDRA KUMAR SHARMA

Address

FLAT NO.1916,19TH FLOOR,GARDEN, VIEW
APT,ROYAL PALMS AAREY MILK, COLONY
GOREGOAN EAST MUMBAI MUMBAI
400065 MUMBAI

Phone number

9051234561

Email

email.studio13@gmail.com

Date of birth

13-07-1988

Place of birth

KOLKATA, INDIA

Gender

Male

Website

www.rajendrakumarsharma.com

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/rajendra-kumar-sharma/>

INTERESTS

- Photography
- Traveling
- Hiking
- Gardening
- Yoga

Experienced Artist with a demonstrated history of working in motion pictures. Skilled in Camera Track, Object Track, Body Track for more than 6 years. Worked on Various Projects Like Venom: Let There Be Carnage, Fast and Furious 9, Dune, No Time to Die, First Man (2018), Wonder Woman 1984, Hobbs and Shaw, The Dark Crystal: Age of Resistance, Fantastic Beasts: The Crimes of Grindelwald, M:I 6 - Mission Impossible, Avengers: Infinity War, Justice League and many more.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sr. Camera Tracking Mentor

Aug 2015 - Present

DNEG, MUMBAI

- Joined DNEG around 6 years back as a fresher in Camera track, got cross-training in Body Track, and currently working as Senior Mentor.
- My job responsibilities are to give training to Camera Tracking Artists for Upskill their knowledge.
- Cross.Training to the Artists are coming from different department to Camera Tracking.
- Working on senior-level shots of Camera Track and Mid-level shots in Body Tracking.
- Certified by Science-D-Visions to be a well-experienced 3DEqualizer Artist.

VFX Generalist

Dec 2012 - Jun 2015

VFX Generalist at 4th Dimension Visual Effects Pvt Ltd., Kolkata

Job responsibilities are 2d/3d Tracking, On Set supervision, Proxy model, Animation, FX simulation.

Pre Visualization Artist

Dec 2010 - Dec 2012

DPS Advertising & Marketing Pvt Ltd, Kolkata

Job responsibilities are to create storyboards from the script and developing Animatrix for patching to clients.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Science

Mar 2007 - Mar 2010

St. Xavier's College, KOLKATA

Bachelor of Science in Animation.

WES - https://www.credly.com/badges/4cd78664-4bcf-4750-85ed-5bc7629e4612?source=linked_in_profile

SKILLS

3D Equalizer



Maya



Nuke



After Effects



CERTIFICATION

3D Equalizer Certified

2020 - Present

Science D Visions

Certified by Science-D-Visions to be a well-experienced 3DEqualizer Artist.

<https://3dequalizer.com/index.php?site=freelancer&id=14945>